




































Lisa Bowley

From: Lisa Bowley

Sent: June-13-13 10:00 AM

To: 'jmcewen@hceng.ca'

Cc: 'cdavies@clelandjardine.com'; 'hood@csv.ca'; 'matthew.p.firestone@gmail.com'; 
'snoruziaan@gmail.com'; 'mcarriere@gwal.com'; 'mfontyn@gwal.com'; 'mcleland@clelandjardine.com'; 
'MAssal@taplenconstruction.com'; Susan Gordon; Adam Thompson

Subject: Hawthorne: Water Demand
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James, 

We have discussed the septic system design flow for 35 Sappers Ridge with the Ottawa Septic System 
Office.  The total theoretical design flow for the development is 8,400 L/day based on the following 
assumptions: 

Employees:
� Each condominium unit is in operation 8 hours per day, 7 days per week 
� Number of Employees = 5/day/condominium unit (regulated by the condo association) 
� Number of Condominium Units = 16 
� Flow per Employee = 75L/8hr shift 
� Total = 5 employees x 16 units x 75L/8hr shift = 6,000L/d

Floor Drains in Rear Bays:
� Rear Bay Floor Drains = 16 drains (internal oil & grit separator)
� Trap Size = 3inch, equivalent to 3 fixture units
� Fixture Unit = 50L/d
� Total = 16 drains x 3 fixture units x 50L/d = 2,400L/d

It is understood that any additional effluent in the rear bays (other then water, oil and grit) would be 
captured and hauled off-site.

Please call to discuss the well layout coordination.  

Thank you,  

Lisa Bowley, P.Eng.
***********************************************************

Novatech Engineering Consultants Ltd.
Suite 200, 240 Michael Cowpland Drive
Kanata . Ontario . Canada . K2M 1P6
Tel: (613) 254-9643 x246
Fax: (613) 254-5867
Email: l.bowley@novatech-eng.com
Web: http://www.novatech-eng.com

‘The information contained in this e-mail message is confidential and is for exclusive use of the addressee.'


















































































